
 
 
 
Date: 26.10.2012 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Division  
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
 
Attn:  OET Dept. 
 
Ref:   FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: PAXPMV107J 
 (Original Grant date: 07/13/2005) 
 Applicant: Pacific Industrial Company, Ltd. 
 
Dear Examiner, 
  
This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: PAXPMV107J, originally granted on  07/13/2005. 
 
The major change filed under this application is: 
  
 

Change to capacitor from varicap diode one of the two (D2 is disused and has changed to C17) 
Change value of C10 
 
Notes: 
The values of electronic parts are decided before this product is mass-produced, based on the characteristic 
of the prototype. 
Exterior, attachment, indication and other parts that don’t effect radio, may be changed. 

 
 
If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Mr. Thomas Ring  
Manager Certification  
 
mikes-testingpartners gmbh 
Ohmstrasse 2-4 
94342 Strasskirchen 
Germany 
Phone: 0049 9424 9481 0  
Fax: 0049 9424 9481 240  
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